Mounds Known as Hardulala-Ki-Pauni - Pauni					
IV (a)	Notification - Primary Notification				
Nil					
IV (b)	Notification - Confirm Notification				
Government of India in the Department of Education, Health and Lands, No. F.41-1/33, dated the 13 <sup>th</sup>					
September 1934, the Central Government					
IV (c)	Notification -Schedule - Primary Notification)				

#### Government of India. Government of Education, Health and Lands.

New Delhi, the 28<sup>th</sup> October 1937.

# NOTIFICATION. (Archaeology)

No. F. 18-26/37-F.:- As required by rule 2 of the rules published with the notification of the Government of India in the Department of Education, Health and Lands, No. F.41-1/33, dated the 13<sup>th</sup> September 1934, the Central Government hereby gives notice of its intention to make the following notification in exercise of the powers conferred by section 20 of the Ancient Monuments Preservation Act, 1904 (VII of 1904), for the information of all persons likely to be affected thereby. Any person who objects to the proposed notification may forward to the Collector of the Bhandara District a statement of the grounds of his objection within two months of the date of this notification.

### Draft notification.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (1) of section 20 of the Ancient Monuments Preservation Act, 1904 (VII of 1904), the Central Government is pleased to declare the area described in the annexed schedule to be a protected area.

#### Schedule.

District.	Tahsil	Village	Description of the sites.
Bhandara.	Bhandara.	Pauni.	1. Mounds situated to the North-West of Municipal Town of Pauni at distance of about 1½ miles in Khasra Nos. 127, 126/1, 128/1, 129/2 and 129/3 and 124/1, 125/1, 136/2 and 123/1, area 27.83 acres, belonging to Malangsha Rama Koshti and others Dattaday and Sadat Khan. The mounds referred to are locally known as "Hardulala ka Tekri". One big mound is in diameter 100 Sq. Ft. and height about 40 ft. All small mounds around the bigger central one containing stones presumably used to serve the purpose of covering over stone relic boxes Bounded on the north by kh. Nos. 96 and 98, and 122, West by Nala No. 121/1, South by Kh. Nos. 129/1, 126/1, 136/1 and East by public path No. 139/3.

Sd/- G.S. Bajpai, Secretary to the Government of India

Aurangabad Circle 1

#### IV (d) Notification –Schedule -Confirm Notification

### Government of India. Department of Education, Health and Lands.

Simla, the 18<sup>th</sup> August, 1938.

## **NOTIFICATION.** (ARCHAEOLOGY)

**No. F. 18-26/37-F, :-** In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (1) of section 20 of the Ancient Monuments Preservation Act, 1904 (VII of 1904), the Central Government is pleased to declare the area described in the annexed Schedule to be a protected Area.

#### Schedule.

District	Tahsil.	Village.	Description of the sites.
Bhandara	Bhandara	Pauni.	1. Mounds situated to the North-West of Municipal Town of Pauni at a distance of about 1½ miles in Khasra Nos. 127, 126/1, 128, 129/2 and 129/3 and 124/1, 125/1, 136/2 and 123/1, area 27.83 acres, belonging to Malangsha Rama Sadat Khan. The mounds referred to are locally known as "Hardulala ka Tekri". One big mound is in diameter 100 Sq. Ft. and height about 40 ft. All small mounds around the bigger central one containing stones presumably used to serve the purpose of covering over stone relic boxes Bounded on the north by Khasra Nos. 96 and 98, and 122, West by Nala No. 121/1, South by Khasra Nos. 129/1, 126/1, 136/1 and East by public path No. 139/3.

**Sd/- G.S. Bajpai.** Secretary to the Government of India

Aurangabad Circle 2